Mandy Nolan Reatie

Subject: FW: HPLG-MOBO-00289-2024
Attachments: HPLG-MOBO-00289-2024.msg

From: Minister O'Brien Office <ministerobrien-housing@corr.cloud.sov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Honor Dunphy <hdunphv@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Subject: HPLG-MOBO0-00289-2024

24th January 2024

hdunphv@waterfordcouncil.ie

Ref: HPLG-MOBO-00289-2024

Dear Ms. Dunphy,

Thank you for your email to Mr. Darragh O’Brien, T.D., Minister for Housing, Local Government and
Heritage, in connection with your query.

Your correspondence is currently receiving attention and a further reply will issue as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Niamh Redmond
Private Secretary



_Iylandy Nolan Reade

Subject: FW: Ref: DTTAS-MOSC-00109-2024

From: Minister of State Chambers Office <MOSC-Transport@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Honor Dunphy <hdunphy@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Subject: Ref: DTTAS-MOSC-00109-2024

Our Ref: DTTAS-MOSC-00109-2024

Dear Ms. Dunphy,

On behalf of the Minister of State for Transport, Mr. Jack Chambers, T.D., | wish to
acknowledge receipt of your email dated 15th January 2024 regarding Driving test
backlogs. A further reply, if required, will issue to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Leonard

Private Secretary to Minister of State Jack Chambers TD

The Minister of State is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015
(details available on www.lobbying.ie)

An Roinn lompair
Department of Transport
Lana Liosain, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 TR60

Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR&0

www.gov.ie/transport



Mandy Nolan Reade

Subject: FW: Ref: TTAS-MO-00427-2024 Your ref: HD MNR PD 2023 238

From: Ministers Office <Minister-Transport@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Contact User <contact@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Subject: Ref: TTAS-M0O-00427-2024 Your ref: HD MNR PD 2023 238

Our Ref: TTAS-MO-00427-2024

Your Ref: HD MNR PD 2023 238

Dear Ms. Dunphy,

On behalf of the Minister for Transport, Eamon Ryan, T.D., I wish to thank you for
your letter regarding the N25. A further reply will issue to you as soon as possible.

With best wishes,

Amanda Corley

Private Secretary to Minister Ryan

The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015 (details
available on www.lobbying.ie)

An Roinn lompair

Department of Transport

Lana Liosain, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 TR60
Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1500&r=show&u=www.gov.ie%2Ftransport&t=046fe5c87c753d4d6e52e2ca3167dc85
a1d85e28




Waterford City & County Council

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS AT CONFERENCES/SEMINAR
. As per Section 142 (5)(F) of Local Government Act, 2001

NAME OF COUNCILLOR WFC -/ An) é‘b.bﬂé%

CONFERENCE ATTENDED

CECTIC  CONFERErLES
CONFERENCELOCATION o7/ Hores. Q‘fzu/w: g : |
DATE OF CONFERENCE ‘24/2S _y ~20773

General description of subject matter of the conference (e.g. water pollution, waste management,
planning)

//pugmg S’[ / Oiﬁﬁﬁ,e ‘
/%ij /fa—ju/m. /4/0“16’5 Hue.;[a é/L

Issues raised or discussed which | found particularly interesting/informative

('ff’ £¢ OJ“) /ﬁoc)ulun, CHMM of ')LL Cf}J‘l ) F“\

LEINN e f'c AJUQ?}'%& + Cos’#’ 50;) ng

5 o ke
Lckd dhe 16 psghilion  on) pugios, Gils +

Handouts - | received / ditthotTeteive ‘Handouts’ or other conference material which might b2 of
interest to other members and which | can make available

' " oF a< et
ﬁaJuL Homes Cwéolb ogmgjﬁ as %m IA/Zw Lisepins )

e CGh

(Lﬁi o {on Lan&g c)euaj aﬁmmkf G / (0

On the whole, | consider that this conference was:
Excellent Very Gpod Good Fair Poor

iy -
Signed: CII%_A %a‘///}/ Date: 4 /" /j~707j

Completed form to be returned with your expenses claim form to Corporate Office, City Hall, The Mall,
Waterford. It will be included in Correspondence for the Next scheduled Plenary Meeting and will be
published on the Council Website




Waterford City & County Council

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS AT CONFERENCES/SEMINAR
As per Section 142 (5)(F) of Local Government Act, 2001

NAME OF COUNCILLOR :SO n PM’T

CONFERENCE ATTENDED {H/L /Z(W( § J% . M &md
CONFERENCE LOCATION 77 Zz T (ﬂvﬁfo /.( jfbp

DATE OF CONFERENCE ( € / l /’ch,]

v

General description of subject matter of the conference (e.g. water pollution, waste management,
planning) . 2

Mwummmx ' 1 A8y Masures
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Issues raised or dtSI:I.IS‘ ed wh|c,h | found particularly interesting/informative ,
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WS?MW r >
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Handouts - | received / did not receive ‘Handouts’ or other conference material which might be of
interest to other members and which | can make available

On the whole, | consider that this conference was:
Excellent, Very Good Good Fair Poor

V4 R ;
Signed: Ciir. <> )zwx M Date: 06 /’ L‘ Lel],
Completed form to be returned with your expenses claim form to Corporate Office, City Hall, The Mall,

Waterford. It will be included in Correspondence for the Next scheduled Plenary Meeting and will be
published on the Council Website
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COMHAIRLE CONTAE Qifigi an Chontae,

Bothar Atha ,
C H E AT H A R L A C H Ceatharlach, R93E7R7
CARLOW COUNTY COUNCIL County Bulldings,
Athy Road,

Carlow, R93E7R7

T: 0599170300
E: See carlow.ie/contact-us

W: carlow.ie

22" January 2024

Dear Meeting Administrator,

At the January meeting of the Council the members passed the following motion and
agreed to circulate it to all Councils.

"That Carlow County Council affirms the great work done by sports clubs throughout
the country and acknowledges the lack of funding opportunities for sports clubs in
non-clar areas in terms of bringing their carparks up to a good standard in terms of
drainage, surfacing and Health & Safety compliance. We call on central government to
provide such funding opportunities by either expansion of current schemes such as
LIS or a new funding scheme."

Yours Sincerely,

Y/

Eamonn Brophy,
Senior Executive Officer,
Corporate Services / Human Resources Department,




Aras an Chorntae, Caislean an Bharraigh,

Comhairle Contae Mhaigh Eo Contae Mhaigh Eo, F23 WFSO

Mayo County Council ' : 094 9064000 F: 094 9023937
owwwamayo.ie

Ar dTag./ Our Ref.

Do Thag./ Your Ref.
16t January 2024

To: All Councils

Dear Meetings Administrator,

Below please find resolution passed by the Members of Mayo County Council at the
Monthly Meeting held 15 January 2024, | would be grateful if you would circulate to
Members.

The Elected Members of Mayo County Council at their monthly meeting of
Monday January 15 2024, suspended standing orders and resolved:

“That all co-operation ceases immediately, between the staff of Mayo County Council and
Department of children, equality disability integration and youth, until such time as an
agreed strategy is put in place to properly co-ordinate the provision of additional services for
the communities’ hosting refugees and international protection applicants. Services should
include medical, policing, accommodation, housing, education, transport, training etc..... and
that the delivery dates are set down for the roll out of these services.

This strategy should also reflect equality on the numbers of refugees across all national

constituencies.

That Mayo County Council requests the Irish Government to revoke the European Union
(Planning and Development) (Displaced Persons from Ukraine Temporary Protection)
Regulations 2022

That Mayo County Council encourages government to utilise lands where planning
permission has been granted but no works have taken place to erect modular or
prefabricated housing for the accommodation needs of refugees fleeing wars and Irish
people requiring affordable accommodation.

That Mayo County Council requests the Irish Government to immediately cease leasing any
property that is intended to be used in the future as tourist accommodation for the

accommodation needs of refugees, asylum seekers or people seeking temporary protection.

Any contracts issued where residency has not been taken up to date that the contracts are
paused until the strategy is agreed.

Aras an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo, Ireland, F23 WF90



Combhairle Contae w
exford
Loch Garman County Council

County Secretary
MD/ZP

24% January, 2024
Memo to All Local Authorities

To Whom It May Concern
At the January Meeting of Wexford County Council the Members passed the following motion:

“This council notes that both the Taoiseach and the Téanaiste have suggested that Israel is
committing war crimes in Gaza. Over 10,000 children have been killed in what Minister Simon
Harris, has described as "a war on children.”

Leo Varadkar has stated that the failure of Israel to observe humanitarian law ‘can’t be
inconsequential’

War crimes also continue in the Occupied West Bank associated with settlements that are illegal
under International Law. We note that hundreds of civilians have also been killed there (where
Hamas doesn't exist), and a school funded by Irish money was demolished recently.

As an Irish local authority we acknowledge that we can no longer stand by as complacent
witnesses to ongoing war crimes and constant breaches of Infemational law.

There must be consequences and Ireland is best placed fo lead the way, just as we did with
Apartheid South Africa.

This council is requesting that Ireland should also exercise our right as a state party to the Rome
Statute of the International Criminal Court to refer the actions in Palestine and Israel to the
Prosecutor of the court for the purpose of requesting an investigation info any acts of war crimes,
crimes against humanity and genocide that have occurred in Gaza over recent months.

We further support the growing call to invoke the Genocide Convention.

That Wexford County Council re-echoes the call of Dublin Local Authorities in formally supporting
the Boycott, Divestment, and Sanctions Movement (BDS) against apartheid Israel, as a peaceful
campaign for change.

We therefore call for the enactment of the Control of Economic Activity (Occupied Territories) Bill
2018 and the lllegal Israeli Settlements Divestment Bill 2023 as a matter of urgency.

We request that this motion be circulated to all local authorities.”

An Charraig Leathan, Loch Garman

Carricklawn, Wexford Y35 WY93

053 919 6000] customerservice@wexfordcoco.ie
www.wexfordcoco.ie | www.twitter.com/wexfordcoco

Combhairle Contae
Loch Garman
Wexford County
Council




COMHAIRLE CONTAE SHLIGIGH SLIGO COUNTY COUNCIL T:+353 71 911 1111 E:info@sligococo.ie
ARAS CONTAE COIS ABHAINN SLIGEACH COUNTY HALL RIVERSIDE SLIGO F:+353 71 914 1119 W:www.sligococo.ie

Our Ref: 01/2024-35 30t January 2024
To/ Each Local Authority

At the Ordinary meeting Sligo County Council held on Monday, 15" January 2024, the
Members agreed the following resolution:

“That this local authority calls on the Government to take a serious stance and introduce
effective laws to prosecute those who wilfully break the law on bicycles, electric bicycles and
electric scooters. A copy of this motion to be sent to every local authority within the State”.

Yours sincerely,

- = f\ .
Sinéad Branley

Meetings Administrator

c.c. Office of An Taoiseach
Minister for Transport

Corporate Services Section
Stigo County Council,

County Hall

Riverside,

Sligo F91 Y763

Tel: 0719111111 (Switchboard)
0719111024 (Direct line)
e-mail: meetings@sligococo.ie

Sligo.



